



# Sonia Duenas

Industrial Engineer with a Master in International Business

Paris, France

[Portfolio link](#)

[View profile on Dweet](#)

## Links

[LinkedIn](#)

## Languages

French (Work Proficiency)

English (Fluent)

Spanish (Native)

## About

Industrial Engineer with a master degree in International Business and experience in the luxury, fashion, financial and industrial sector. I enjoy working as a part of a multicultural team, solving complex problems and managing clients. I have leadership skills, consider myself proactive, result-orientated, and a team player,

### BRANDS WORKED WITH

Christian Louboutin

Eviosys/crown Holdings

Marsh & McLennan Companies

Schlumberger

## Experience

### ● Senior Sourcing Analyst

Eviosys/crown Holdings | Jan 2022 - May 2022

Implement and calculate the financial impact of price changes Calculate discounts related to raw materials, make financial reporting in the On-eStream and accounting application in conjunction with the accounting department. Analysis of certain market data (imports/exports, evolution of suppliers' raw materials Participate in the implementation of purchasing data analysis software



### ● Procurement and Production Coordinator

Christian Louboutin | Sep 2020 - Dec 2021

Consolidate the needs from the regions and business divisions or any other in house department for products orders launch Cooperate with visual merchandising structures to create a consistent product display in shop windows and inside stores Creation of monitoring and reporting schedules for production management Interpret supplier proposals; negotiating the most competitive cost, while supporting the need for the highest quality, on-time delivery,



### ● Procurement and Sourcing Transformation Coordinator

Schlumberger | Sep 2018 - Aug 2019

Analyze the 80% of the monthly purchases made by the company at a global level taking into account European, Asian, American and African markets Develop data for BPN creation (Buyer part Number). BPN is a primary code use to analyse inflation in terms of sourcing

### ● Benefit Consultant

Marsh & McLennan Companies | Jan 2017 - Jan 2018

Support the benefit consulting department presenting different projects worldwide Creation of Benchmarks, gap analysis, and executive presentations taking into account global industries and indicators

## Education & Training

2022 - 2023 ● **Ecole du Louvre**

Art History, Art History

2019 - 2020 ● **IESEG School of Management**

Master, International Business

2012 - 2018 ● **Pontifical Xavierian University**

Bachelor, Industrial Engineering

